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Attachment 2: Sign elevation 

30’-0”

 



                              

Attachment 3: Zoning Map 

Subject Property 



From: "Isabella Cerelli" icerelli@pridesigns.com 

To: Tahami, Hossein 

Subject:Sealy - 145 Milner Avenue  

Hi Hossein, 
As per our discussion, our client will reduce the pylon sign height to 6m as per your 
recommendation. 
Let me know if you have any questions at this time.  

Regards,  

Isabella Cerelli

 

Permit Specialist

 

Pride Signs Ltd.

 

280 Holiday Inn Drive

 

Cambridge, ON N3C 1Z4

 

t: 519.220.0505 x236 (Toll Free # 1.877.551.5529)

 

f: 519.220.0606

 

e: icerelli@pridesigns.com

 

w:

 

 pridesigns.com

  

Attachment 4: Copy of the applicant’s e-mail regarding the height of the sign 



                         

Attachment 5: Elevation of adjacent sign located at 135 Milner Ave 


